Appendix 3

From: Licensing

Sent: 11 June 2015 11:44

To: Anita Chonk

Subject: PRE1275 - Star Works, Frederick Street, WV2 4DY - New Premises
Licence Application

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority in its capacity as a Responsible Authority
to make formal representations to the above application for a new premises

licence. The representations are made under all four of the Licensing Objectives;
the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm and public safety.

The premises the subject of the application is an empty factory unit to the rear of St
John's Retail Park. The applicant has specified the company is intending to hold no
more than 10 events per calendar year and has indicated that the premises will
become a live music venue for concerts and similar music type events. It is also
proposed that the premises could be used for the provision of other regulated
entertainment i.e. plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling etc.

Responsible Authorities have already met with the applicant and their iegal
representative to clarify specific points within the application.

| am currently in the process of meeting with the applicant to discuss and hopefully
address my concems in order to support all of the licensing objectives.

Elaine

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader - Licensing
Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Wolverhampton City Council



